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"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any 

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain 
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MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
Cc:  Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator 
 
From:  Steven Boka, Director of Community Development 
 
Date:  March 5, 2013 
 
Re:  2013 Muscatine Urban Revitalization Area 
 
 
INTRODUCTION:  Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 404 of the Code of Iowa, the City of 
Muscatine may designate an area(s) of the City as an urban revitalization area, if that area 
meets the criteria of Section 1 of the Act.  Before designating an urban revitalization area, the 
City must prepare a proposed plan for the area(s), hold certain public hearings thereon, and 
otherwise comply with the procedures set forth in the Act. 
 
BACKGROUND:  The City Council continues to promote economic development in the City 
through the use of urban revitalization programs, enterprise zones, and tax increment financing.  
While frequently used for commercial and industrial expansion and job retention, Chapter 404 
also provides a mechanism for expanding that effort to include tax abatement programs 
intended to incentivize residential development and the preservation of historic properties.  
Following a presentation to City Council in September of 2012, staff was authorized to begin 
developing a program to address and stimulate new and expanding residential development in 
designated areas, promote infill opportunities, and encourage historic preservation. 
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